
Sr. No. Date of MOU Expiry of MOU University/Organization Country Website of University MOU Main Points

1 14-Dec-22 3 years
College of Tourism & Hotel 

Management
Pakistan cothm.edu.pk

1. Collaborate in use of technical facilities/labs.

2. Exchange of human resource for mutual benefit.

3. Half day session with any expert of COTHM.

4. Students participating in the programs will be facilitated for local & international 

inbternships by COTHM..

5. Installments for fee submission.

6. Reduced fee package in the field of food safety & HACCP Certifications i.e. Level 3 & Level 

4..

7. Jointly organize the CPD activities subject to mutual understanding of both parties.

8. COTHM will offer the train and trainer program for faculty members.

9. Any changes w.r.t fee will not take place within 3 years.

2 13-Dec-22 3 years University of Home Economics Pakistan uhe.edu.pk/

1. Participation in and co-hosting of lectures, meetings, seminars, symposia and conferences.

2. Exchange of faculty and students for mutual benefit.

3. Joint application for funding of collaborative projects from relevant funding agencies.

4. Collaboration in other areas that foster research and educational cooperation.

5. Collaboration in holding joint seminars, workshops, conferences etc.

6. Provide mutual access to facilities for the purpose of research.

7. Arrange and provide training in pre-identified or otherwise selected areas.

8. Collaboration between ORICs of both the parties for entrepreneurship, innovation and 

commercialization activities for mutual benefit.

9. Collaboration between sports department of both parties for supporting sports-related 

activities of both universities.

3 18-Nov-22 2 years Starlet Shoes Pakistan
www.starlet.pk

1. To endeavor to provide the Kinnaird College family with the finest services and offers to 

create a truly memorable experience at affordable discounted prices. 

2. To provide branding opportunities to the parties. 

3. To make efforts to develop, maintain and further improve upon the rapport of parties by 

collaborating with each other. 

4. Provide the job facility as a Sales coordinator in the Retail sector

5. 25% off on all items for Students, Teachers & Staff of Kinnaird College for Women 

4 7-Sep-22 5 years
Women's Christian Hospital 

Multan
Pakistan wchmultan.org/

1. Developement of collaborative research projects.

2. Organization of joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or 

lectures.

3. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

4. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

5. Joint initiatives/activities for women empowerment.

6. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

Kinnaird College for Women

Summary of MOUs

Years: 2008-2022

https://uhe.edu.pk/
https://uhe.edu.pk/
https://uhe.edu.pk/
https://uhe.edu.pk/
http://www.starlet.pk/
http://www.starlet.pk/
https://wchmultan.org/


5 4-Aug-22 8 months
Lahore College for Women 

University 
Pakistan www.lcwu.edu.pk

1. Capacity building of partners universities for setting up a Gender Department through 

curriculum development and faculty training.

2. Training of KCW (FACULTY & STUDENTS) by national Trainers and international 

trainers from George Washington University USA..

3. Material Development like hand book and course outlines of Gender studies program.

4. Conducting joint research projects.

5. International Conference.

6 1-Aug-22 1 year Game Train LLP Pakistan www.gametrain.org

1. Marketing: Game Train will share marketing collateral that can be shared to the Alumni and 

Fresh Graduates through KCW’s email service, social media channels, alumni Facebook groups 

tagging Game Train and any on-campus marketing. 

2. Outreach Events: Collaboration to hold webinars or information sessions that may be 

conducted virtually or in-person (given COVID-19 restrictions). 

3. Career/Job Fair and Alumni Engagement Events: KCW, Lahore will provide space for 

engagement (speaking time or stall) for Game Train representatives in any Alumni events 

subject to approval and mutual agreement. 

4. Connecting: KCW, Lahore will connect Game Train to its chapters, advisor, alumni 

representatives, and student ambassadors, subject to prior approval and mutual agreement. 

7 1-Aug-22 5 years Mindstorm Studios Pakistan www.mindstormstudios.com

1. Arrangement of events, trainings, internships and recruitment drives for the students of 

KCW subject to mutual agreement.

2. Mindstorm Studio will assist students in designing, developing and completing to game 

development. 

3. Both Parties shall support initiatives under the umbrella of multi-disciplinary learning and 

help fuel cross pollination (inter-departmental as well as inter-university) in order to expand the 

thinking horizon of students of KCW. 

4. Both parties shall assist each other in inviting suitable expert faculty/guest speakers from 

time to time.

5. Collaboration to assist and support Kinnaird College for Women in the development of any 

educational instrument (e.g., course content, information material, trainings, etc.) related to 

game development subject to approval and mutual agreement.

6. Collaborating and provide recommendations to various government departments and forums 

in order to promote game development as an industry in Pakistan. 

8 26-May-22 5 years KIRKLARELI University Turkey www.klu.edu.tr

1. Developement of collaborative research projects.

2. Organization of joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or 

lectures.

3. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

4. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

5. Joint initiatives/activities for women empowerment.

6. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

http://www.lcwu.edu.pk/
http://www.gametrain.org/
http://www.mindstormstudios.com/
http://www.klu.edu.tr/


9 24-May-22 5 years Beykoz University Turkey www.beykoz.edu.tr

1. Developement of collaborative research projects.

2. Organization of joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or 

lectures.

3. Sharing of best practices of BICs across the board for the successful and sustainable working.

4. Exchange of policy documents of BIC operations or related to common interest.

5. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

6. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

7. Joint initiatives/activities for women empowerment.

8. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

10 30-Nov-21 5 Years University of Education Pakistan www.ue.edu.pk

1. Collaboration or Development of Entreprenuerial eco system.

2. Developement of collaborative research projects.

3. Organization of joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or 

lectures.

4. Placement or Exchange of students.

5. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

6. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

7. Joint initiatives/activities for women empowerment.

8. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

11 26-Nov-21 3 Years Institute of Regional Studies Pakistan
www.irs.org.pk

1. Promote cooperation in terms of academic and research activities.

2. Organization of joint conferences, seminars, symposia or lectures.

3. Faculty/Researcher's development through exchange of trainers experts and professionals as 

facilitators in seminars and training programs.

4. Sharing of research data articles, publications and information.

5. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

12 25-Nov-21 5 Years

Federation of Pakistan 

Chambers of Commerce & 

Industry

Pakistan
www.fpcci.org.pk

1. Create an effective FPCCI-KCW platform.

2. Special window for solution of industrial problems.

3. Supporting in Research.

4. Support in addressing the challeneges of Industry.

5. Intellectual and Professional support.

6. Develop necessary technical skills.

7. To enable KCW to generate most economical speedy industrial solutions.

8. Placement of internees of KCW.

9. Organization of joint seminars, workshops and training sessions.

http://www.beykoz.edu.tr/
http://www.ue.edu.pk/
http://www.irs.org.pk/
http://www.irs.org.pk/
http://www.fpcci.org.pk/
http://www.fpcci.org.pk/


13 12-Nov-21 5 Years
Sindh Madressatul Islam 

University
Pakistan www.smiu.edu.pk

1. Joint research and development projects for mutual interest.

2. Organization of joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or 

lectures.

3. Exchange of students

4. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

5. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

6. Collaboration or Development of Entreprenuerial eco system.

7. Joint initiatives/activities for women empowerment.

8. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

14 12-Nov-21 5 year Hisaar Foundation Pakistan www.hisaar.org

1. Developement of collaborative research projects.

2. Organization of joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or 

lectures.

3. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

4. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

5. Joint initiatives/activities for women empowerment.

6. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

15 11-Nov-21 5 Years Ziauddin University Pakistan www.zu.edu.pk

1. Developement of collaborative research projects.

2. Organization of joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or 

lectures.

3. Exchange of students

4. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

5. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

6. Collaboration or Development of Entreprenuerial eco system.

7. Joint initiatives/activities for women empowerment.

8. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

16 11-Nov-21

Open

(Untill termination 

with 90 days prior 

notice)

Jinnah University for Women Pakistan www.juw.edu.pk

1. Joint research activities for developing research and technology. 

2. Research personnel and technical information exchange.

3. Joint use of research equipments and facilities.

4. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

5. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

6. Collaboration or Development of Entreprenuerial eco system.

7. Joint initiatives/activities for women empowerment.

8. Joint research based scholarly work publication like books, research papers amd case studies.

17 10-Nov-21 5 Years
Metropolitan Corporation 

Lahore
Pakistan lahore-mc.punjab.gov.pk

1. Collaboration in promotion of culture, literature and languages.

2. Research collaboration and facilitation.

3. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

18 1-Jul-21 1 year

Reconciliation And Peace 

Innovative Development 

(RAPID)

Pakistan www.rapidcharity.org

1. To increase scholarship opportunities for Christian students served by the partner 

organization.

2. Through scholarship opportunities RAPID furthers its mission and values.

http://www.smiu.edu.pk/
http://www.hisaar.org/
http://www.zu.edu.pk/
http://www.pu.edu.pk/
http://www.pu.edu.pk/
http://www.pu.edu.pk/
http://www.rapidcharity.org/


19 23-Jun-21

Open

(Or termination 

with 6 months 

notice period)

University of the Punjab Pakistan www.pu.edu.pk

1. To exchange information on teaching and research activities and educational programs.

2. To share research publications, laboratory data, projects reports, thesis and scientific data for 

academic purposes.

3. Organization of joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or 

lectures.

4. To jointly train and supervise research graduates for the promotion of research work.

20 7-Jun-21 Not mentioned
Pakistan Society of Food 

Scientists and Technologists
Pakistan https://psfst.org

1. Collaborate in use of technical facilities/labs.

2. To provide the technicala nd scientific expertise to the faculty and students of KCW..

21 3-Mar-21 3 years
Center for Global & Strategic 

Studies
Pakistan www.cgss.com.pk

1. Cooperation in research activities

2. Joint research projects on subjects of common interest.

3. Jointly organize and encourage seminars, conferences, roundtable sesssions.

4. Work and explore opportunities

5. Formulate programs for the training programs of faculty and students.

6. Promote KCW students in Eurasian region

7. Provide internship programs.

22 1-Mar-21 5 year
Foundation University 

Islamabad
Pakistan www.fui.edu.pk

1. Research Collaboration.

2. Evaluation of Project, Thesis, Resaerch work.

3. Facilitation of Entrepreneural Activities.

4. Joint workshops and Seminars.

5. Joint publications and conferences.

23 18-Feb-21 5 year
Universitas Negeri Malang 

(UM)
Indonesia https://um.ac.id

1. Developement of collaborative research projects.

2. Organization of joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or 

lectures.

3. Placement or Exchange of students

4. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

5. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

6. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

24 19-Aug-20 1 year United Methodist Women USA www.uwfaith.org

1. To increase scholarship opportunities for Christian students served by the partner 

organization.

2. Through scholarship opportunities United Methodist Women furthers its mission and values.

25 6-Aug-20

Extendable and can 

be terminated with 

30 days notice 

period

Scranton Women's Leadership 

Center
South Korea

www.scrantoncenter.org
1. Provide scholarships for undergraduate students nominated by the partner institution.

2. Provide scholarships for graduate students nominated by the partner institution.

3. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

http://www.pu.edu.pk/
http://www.uwfaith.org/
http://www.scrantoncenter.org/
http://www.scrantoncenter.org/


26 11-Mar-20
2 years (Can be 

extended)
C-SHINE Group Pakistan www.c-shinegroup.com

1. To identify areas of mutual interest and collaboration.

2. To exchange information in the field of interest of both organizations.

3. To develop cross functional working relation to ptomote research innovation and technology 

transfer.

4. To jointly initiate industrial need based research projects supervised by ORIC & C-SHINE.

5. To facilitate the students through internships.

6. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

27 12-Feb-20 1 year Nutshell Forum Pakistan www.nutshellforum.com

1. Joint sessions.

2. Joint Networking.

3. Exchange of information and Data.

4. Conference participation.

5. Students engagements.

6. Industry academia meetups.

28 6-Feb-20

Not mentioned

(Letter of 

Collaboration with 

Biotechnology 

Department)

Quaid-i-Azam University: Pakistan www.qau.edu.pk

1. To identify areas of mutual interest and collaboration.

2. To exchange information in the field of interest of both organizations.

3. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

29 Open Marmara University Turkey www.marmara.edu.tr

1. Conducting collaborative research projects.

2. Exchange of students.

3. Exchange of faculty and administrative staff

4. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

5. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

6. Promoting other academic cooperation.

7. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

30 1-Nov-19 Not mentioned
Pakistan Navy War College - 

Lahore
Pakistan

www.paknavy.gov.pk 

1. To identify areas of mutual interest and collaboration.

2. To exchange information in the field of interest of both organizations.

3. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

31 9-Sep-19 2 years VUZF University Bulgaria www.vuzf.bg

1. Exchange of staff and students.

3. Development of study abroad programs.

4. Visits by and interchange of staff for research teaching and discussions.

5. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

6. Promoting other academic cooperation.

7. Collaborative research activities.

32 26-May-19
Open

(Long-term)
Orleans University France www.univ-orleans.fr

1. Conducting collaborative research projects.

2. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

http://www.c-shinegroup.com/
http://www.marmara.edu.tr/
http://www.vuzf.bg/
http://www.univ-orleans.fr/


33 16-May-19 Open
University of Geneva

(Letter of Collaboration)
Switzerland www.unige.ch

1. Conducting collaborative research projects.

2. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

34 7-Mar-19
Open

(No Deadline)

APTMA – All Pakistan Textile 

Mills Association
Pakistan www.aptma.org.pk

1. Appointments of a focal person for effective coordination and interation with ORIC.

3. Information and Data exchange.

4. Collaborative Research projects.

5. Participation in seminars and workshops.

35 8-Feb-19 3 Years
Institute of Peace and 

Diplomatic Studies
Pakistan www.ipd.org.pk

1. Support to strengthen the departments of Social Sciences especially IR and Peach and 

Conflict studies.

3. Information and Data exchange.

4. Collaborative Research projects.

5. Participation in seminars and workshops.

6. Internship programs

7. Publish the manuscripts of KCW faculty and students in Opinion based monthly publication.

8. Jointly conduct paid trainings.

36 6-Feb-19 2 years Servis Pakistan www.servis.pk

1. To identify other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

2. Information and Data exchange.

3. To develop cross functional working relation to promote research, innovation and technology 

transfer.

4. To jointly initiate industrial need based research projects.

5. To facilitates students in internships.

37 18-Dec-18 2 years Université Catholique de Lille France www.univ-catholille.fr
1. Exchnage of undergraduate and graduate students.

2. Exchange of faculty and admin staff.

38 21-Oct-18 5 years Università Ca' Foscari Venezia Italy www.unive.it

1. Exchange of faculty.

2. Exchange of admin staff.

3. Exchange of students.

4. Exchange of supervisors.

5. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

6. Promoting other academic cooperation.

7. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

39 21-Nov-18

Not mentioned

(Letter of 

Collaboration with 

Biotechnology 

Department)

National Institute for 

Biotechnology and Genetic 

Engineering
Pakistan www.nibge.org

1. Collaboration to promote the publications and other materials of common interest.

2. Free access to share the research facicilities and expertise of the collaborating institutions..

3. Joint projects to publish.

40 1-Oct-18 1 year
The Clarke Education 

Foundation
Canada www.clarkefoundation.ca

1. Scholarships and fundraising activities for the students of KCW.

2. Retain sole discretion of the award of scholarships.

http://www.unige.ch/
http://www.aptma.org.pk/
http://www.servis.pk/
http://www.univ-catholille.fr/
http://www.worldwildlife.org/
http://www.worldwildlife.org/
http://www.worldwildlife.org/
http://www.nibge.org/
http://www.clarkefoundation.ca/


41 28-Sep-18 2 years The Punjab food Authority Pakistan www.pfa.gop.pk
1. The institute shall provide food and nutrition related researches information and content.

2. Internship opportunities to the students of KCW.

42 28-Jun-18

Open

(Unless termination 

with one month 

notice)

Securities & Exchange 

Commission of Pakistan 

(SECP)

Pakistan
www.secp.gov.pk

1. The parties shall display the link of each other's website on their respective websites.

2. Share the necessary public information with each other.

3. Exchange all published events and activities in their newsletters.

43 11-May-18 Open
College of Tourism & Hotel 

Management (COTHM)
Pakistan cothm.edu.pk

1. Collaborate in use of technical facilities/labs.

2. Exchange of human resource for mutual benefit.

3. Half day session with any expert of COTHM.

4. Students participating in the programs will be facilitated for local & international 

inbternships by COTHM..

5. Installments for fee submission.

6. Reduced fee package in the field of food safety & HACCP Certifications i.e. Level 3 & Level 

4..

7. Jointly organize the CPD activities subject to mutual understanding of both parties.

8. COTHM will offer the train and trainer program for faculty members.

9. Any changes w.r.t fee will not take place within 3 years.

44 2-May-18 3 Years
Pakistan Institute for 

Parliamentary Services
Pakistan www.pips.gov.pk

1. Sharing of research, data, articles, publications and information.

2. Exchange of trainers, experts, professionals.

3. Joint researchs and publications

4. Organize educational events

5.  Any other mutually agreed areas.

45 2-May-18 3 Years National Assembly of Pakistan Pakistan
www.na.gov.pk

1. Sharing of research, data, articles, publications and information.

2. Internships for the students of KCW.

3. Any other mutually agreed areas.

46 28-Feb-18 2 Years
Sustainable Synergies Services 

Private Limited
Pakistan Not available

1. Admission of students

2. Transfer of students

47 31-Jan-18 3 Years
Punjab Economics Research 

Institute
Pakistan www.peri.punjab.gov.pk

1. Exchange information in the field of interest to the both institutes.

2. Jointly carryout academic events.

3. To mutually lend advice technical support and services.

4. To identify areas of mutual interest.

48 16-Jan-18 3 Years
Civil Society Coalition for 

Climate Change (CSCCC)
Pakistan

www.csccc.org.pk

1. Conducting collaborative research projects.

2. Exchange of students.

3. Exchange of faculty and administrative staff

4. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

5. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

6. Promoting other academic cooperation.

7. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

http://www.pfa.gop.pk/
http://www.secp.gov.pk/
http://www.secp.gov.pk/
https://uhe.edu.pk/
https://uhe.edu.pk/
https://uhe.edu.pk/
http://www.pips.gov.pk/
http://www.na.gov.pk/
http://www.na.gov.pk/
http://www.csccc.org.pk/
http://www.csccc.org.pk/


49 2018 Open University of Ljubljana Slovenia www.uni-lj.si 

1. Collaborative research projects.

2. Joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or lectures.

3. Placement or Exchange of students

4. Exchange of research, administrative and teaching personnel.

5. Exchange of publications and other materials of common interest.

50 8-Nov-17

Not mentioned

(Agreement for 

Cooperation)

National Counter Terrorism 

Authority NACTA Pakistan
Pakistan www.nacta.gov.pk

1. Students will remain based at KCW.

2. Online support information and guidance.

3. Internships opportunities for the students of KCW.

51 17-Oct-17 Open
Women Chamber of Commerce 

and Industry - Lahore
Pakistan www.cnpwcci.org

1. Appointment of focal person.

2. Industry academia.

3. Exchange of data and information

4. Collaborative research projects.

5. WCCI in curriculum development.

6. Participation in seminars.

7. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

52 Apr-17 18 months The Asia Foundation Pakistan
www.asiafoundation.org 1. Joint research, publications and other materials of common interest.

2. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

53 25-May-17 3 Years SEPLAA Foundation Pakistan www.seplaafoundation.org
1. Joint research, publications and other materials of common interest.

2. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

54 9-Dec-15 2 years World Wide Fund for Nature Pakistan www.worldwildlife.org

1. Promote the students' participation in the international Eco internship program.

2. Career opportunities for the students of KCW.

3. Jointly promote the research and publications

4. Participation of WWF-Pakistan in the CSR activities organized by the KCW.

55 13-Aug-14 5 Years Arizona State University United States
www.asu.edu

1. To identify areas of mutual interest and collaboration.

2. To exchange information in the field of interest of both organizations.

3. To develop cross functional working relation to ptomote research innovation and technology 

transfer.

4. To jointly initiate industrial need based research projects.

5. Exchange information in the field of interest to the both institutes.

6. Jointly carryout academic events.

7. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.

56 24-Apr-14 Open
Hôpital universitaire Robert-

Debré
France www.aphp.fr

1. Collaborative study on the molecular causes of autosomal recessive diasease in inbred 

Pakistani Families

http://www.uni-lj.si/
http://www.nacta.gov.pk/
http://www.cnpwcci.org/
http://www.seplaafoundation.org/


57 14-Mar-14 3 years
King Edward Medical 

University
Pakistan

www.kemu.edu.pk
1. Collaborative research projects.

2. Joint academic activities such as courses, conferences, seminars, symposia or lectures.

3. Placement or Exchange of students

58 11-Sep-09 2 years SCI-PAK Consortium Pakistan

www.consortium.pastic.gov.

pk

1. Preparation of course material.

2. Training of teachers.

3. Preparation of journal and conference publications.

4. Support during the seminars workshops.

59 28-Jun-08 Open
Lahore Chamber of Commerce 

& Industry
Pakistan

www.lcci.com.pk

1. Corporate training of KC students.

2. Job placement.

3. Exchange of data and information

4. Collaborative research projects.

5. LCCI in curriculum development.

6. Participation in seminars.

7. Joint research, publications and other materials of common interest.

8. Any other areas of cooperation to be mutually agreed upon the parties.


